SilverCreek Water and Sanitation District
Board of Director's Meeting
September 12, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
336 Spruce Drive, SilverCreek, CO
Agenda

. Minutes of July 11, 2023
. Attorney’s Report
. Operator’s Report (July and August 2023)

. Manager’s Report
a. Repair on Spruce drive just below Indian Trail

. Financial Statements Dated July 31, 2023 and August 31, 2023
a. Certification of Delinquent Accounts

.. Set Hearing for Certification of Delinquent accounts Tuesday
October 10 at 6:30 pm

. Other Discussion Items as suggested by the Board of Directors, Manager or
Counsel

. Set or cancel the next Board Meeting — October 10, 2023



MINUTES

SILVERCREEK WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
GRAND COUNTY, COLORADO

The Board of Directors of the SilverCreek Water and Sanitation District, Grand County, Colorado, met on
Tuesday, July 11, 2023, at the District Office, located at 336 Spruce Drive, SilverCreek, Colorado

Director’s present: Lou Arnold, Andrew Burns, Brian Dornbusch, Steve Peters, Tina Steinberg.
Also present were Dennis Troutman, District Manager, and Sarah Villa, Office Manager.

Jack DiCola, Legal Counsel was absent

It was noted that a quorum was present. Steve Peters called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

1. Minutes of May 9, 2023 Board Meeting.

Steve Peters motioned to approve the minutes dated May 9, 2023. Lou Arnold seconded the motion.

All voted aye. The motion was approved.

2. Attorney’s Report.
Jack was not present

3. Operator’s Report; May and June 2023.
Dennis Troutman reviewed the Operator’s Report for May and June 2023.

4. Manager’s Report.
2 more taps have been purchased.

5. Financial Statements Dated May 31, 2023 and June 30, 2023.
The Board reviewed the May 31, 2023 and June 30, 2023 financials.

Tina Steinberg motioned to approve checks 1058 through and including check 1104, and checks 1107
through and including check 1122. Andrew Burns seconded the motion. All voted aye. The motion was
approved.

6. Other Discussion Items as suggested by the Board of Directors, Manager or Counsel.

7. Set or Cancel Next Board Meeting — August 8, 2023.

Board meeting will be cancelled August 8, 2023. The next Board meeting will be held September 12,
2023, at the District Office at 6:00 p.m.

At 6:37 p.m., Steve Peters motioned to adjourn the Meeting. Lou Arnold seconded the motion. The vote
to approve was unanimous.

APPROVED:

Brian Dornbusch, Secretary



OPERATOR’S & MANAGER’S REPORT
JULY & AUGUST 2023

. Performed twice weekly vault operation checks and routine
maintenance.

. Grounds maintenance at office, garage and vaulits.

. Performed locate requests.

. Exercising gate valves.

. Replaced noisy water meter at 842 Forrest Dr. Repaired meter.

. Wired several house for remote readout.

. Checking and testing fire hydrants.

. Water main leak on Spruce Dr. Leak repaired August 9&10.

. Because of the problems obtaining meters an associated parts,
arrangements have been made with the Grand #1 District in Winter
Park to get meters that they are changing out and no longer use.
These meters are ones they recently installed, so are essentially
new. They are switching to a new system and the Sensus Meters

are no longer needed. Meters will be in good operating condition at
no cost.

10. Budget for 2024 is in progress. Worksheet will be available

for the October Board Meeting.



v

SilverCreek Water & Sanitation District
Monthly Financial Reports

For the month ending
July 31, 2023



10:02 AM SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
09/03/23 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2023
Jul 31, 23 Jul 31, 22 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1030 - Cash in Checking - UBB 0.00 332,996.64 -332,996.64 -100.0%
1031 - Checking CityWide Bank 237,519.59 0.00 237,519.59 100.0%
1032 - Escrow - City Wide Bank 5,053.10 0.00 5,053.10 100.0%
1046 - Cash in UBB- Escrow 0.00 5,055.14 -5,055.14 -100.0%
1047 - Cash in ColoTrust 1,672,720.39 1,410,466.87 262,253.52 18.6%
Total Checking/Savings 1,915,293.08 1,748,518.65 166,774.43 9.5%
Accounts Receivable
1100 - Accounts Receivable 38,820.40 34,265.14 4,555.26 13.3%
Total Accounts Receivable 38,820.40 34,265.14 4,555.26 13.3%
Other Current Assets
1090 - Cash with County Treasurer 8,654.84 7,817.51 837.33 10.7%
1200 - Undeposited Funds 38,995.86 980.60 38,015.26 3,876.7%
1205 - Prepaid Expenses 0.00 3,016.69 -3,016.69 -100.0%
Total Other Current Assets 47,650.70 11,814.80 35,835.90 303.3%
Total Current Assets 2,001,764.18 1,794,598.59 207,165.59 11.5%
Fixed Assets
1610 - Land 13,499.88 70,570.88 -57,071.00 -80.9%
1620 - Buildings 281,496.57 281,496.57 0.00 0.0%
1630 - Furniture & Fixtures 1,192.00 1,192.00 0.00 0.0%
1640 - Machinery & Equipment 7,734.07 7,734.07 0.00 0.0%
1650 - Vehicles 87,044.83 114,623.83 -27,579.00 -24.1%
1660 - Water System 1,438,603.21 1,405,728.21 32,875.00 2.3%
1670 - Sewer System 667,525.79 667,525.79 0.00 0.0%
1680 - Right-of-Way Water Rights 122,006.73 122,006.73 0.00 0.0%
1691 - Less Accumulated Depreciation -1,872,448.27 -1,880,314.23 7,865.96 0.4%
Total Fixed Assets 746,654.81 790,563.85 -43,909.04 -5.6%
Other Assets
1810 - Property Taxes Receivable 2,522.75 196,977.00 -194,454.25 -98.7%
Total Other Assets 2,522.75 196,977.00 -194,454.25 -98.7%
TOTAL ASSETS 2,750,941.74 2,782,139.44 -31,197.70 -1.1%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Accrued Payables 0.00 2,400.00 -2,400.00 -100.0%
2310 - FICA/FED Withholding Payable 800.74 0.00 800.74 100.0%
2330 - State Withholding Tax Payable 761.00 767.00 -6.00 -0.8%
2340 - SUTA Payable -107.03 0.00 -107.03 -100.0%
2380 - CCOERA Payable 11,993.43 752.36 11,241.07 1,494.1%
2450 - W/S Fees Payable - Granby/Town 1,612.26 24.68 1,587.58 6,432.7%
2460 - WIS Fees Payable - Granby San 52,528.50 47,755.50 4,773.00 10.0%
2490 - Deferred Property Taxes 2,5622.75 196,977.00 -194,454.25 -98.7%
2530 - Rents Received in Advance 38,500.00 38,500.00 0.00 0.0%
2531 - Amortization of Rents -35,189.17 -33,905.60 -1,283.57 -3.8%
Total Other Current Liabilities 73,422.48 253,270.94 -179,848.46 -71.0%
Total Current Liabilities 73,422.48 253,270.94 -179,848.46 -71.0%
Total Liabilities 73,422.48 253,270.94 -179,848.46 -71.0%
Equity
2970 - Contributed Capital 1,387,464.46 1,387,464.46 0.00 0.0%
2980 - Fund Balance 1,052,945.93 893,524.45 159,421.48 17.8%
2990 - Fund Balance - Restricted 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 1



10:02 AM SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
09/03/23 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

Accrual Basis

Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

As of July 31, 2023
Jul 31, 23 Jul 31, 22 $ Change % Change
229,108.87 239,879.59 -10,770.72 -4.5%
2,677,519.26 2,528,868.50 148,650.76 5.9%
2,750,941.74 2,782,139.44 -31,197.70 -1.1%

SilverCreek Water and Sanitation District

Supplementary Information - Cash and Investments
as of July 31, 2023

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
1030 - Checking UBB

1031 - Checking City Wide
1032 - Escrow City Wide

1046 - Cash in Escrow UBB

TOTAL CASH

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
1047 - Cash in ColoTrust

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS

$0.00
$237,519.59
$5,053.10
$0.00

$242,572.69

$1,672,720.39

$1,915,293.08

Page 2



| abed

00°000°0% %00 oceee'ee 000 %00 yeeee's 000 Jleday fousbiaw3 - 6'7995
oueuajulely g siteday suonesddQ - 2995
00°000°S %L Gy G9916'C €9eee’l %6'8 1991y 66°9¢€ asueusjulel @ siieday a0 - 0995
00°00S‘1L %1°0L 00'6/8 7€€l9 %€ CL 00'scl 1€°06 soxe] |joifed - G855
00°000°} %00 0€°¢8g 000 %00 ve'e8 000 juswdinb3 8210 - 295
00°00S°c %6°881 G9'1¥0'C 1£'968'¢ %1 9¥¢ 19162 0L°LLL asuadx3 1 salddng 8210 - 1955
00°000°L %00 0€°e8S 000 %00 ve'es 000 asuadx3 snoaue||@osi - LLpS
00°000°8 %8°'€0lL G9'999'Y 88Z¥8'y %9vLL 19999 2ev9. asuadx3 asempieH B J9JOIN - 89¥S
00°000°0} %802 0£'€e8's 9212’} %€y veee8 06°2g¢ so94 [ebaT - Leps
00°008°L %0°0 00°0S0°L 000 %00 000Gl 000 dwo) sia}JOp\ - @dURINSU| - OYES
00°0G1 %Z 901 06°/8 96°26 %0°€6 0g¢clL 2oLl YljeaH - asuelnsu| - Lg€9
0070000} %l LEL 0£°€£8's 00666°Z %00 ve'ces 000 |eJausn - aguelnsuy| - Ggeg
00°000°S %< L G9916'C 000lc %V 0S 199y 0o'0le so94 J9aulbuz - L1
000 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 asuadx3 uopyoa|g - 991G
00°005°L %0 00'6/8 00°6¢ %00 0o'scl 000 |9AeI] g uoiyedNp3 - 09LS
00°000‘8 %0251 G9'999'Y 8.°¥60°L %5081 19999 10°€02't asuadx3 V330990 - §519
00°000°‘¢ %l Ly G9'99L°L 00°6¥S %00 19991 000 sdiysioquid @ S994 ‘9suadl - €y
00°000'9 %0°08 00°005° 00'008'2 %0°001 00009 00°00S $994 10323l1Q - GELS
000 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 uonerasdaq - 0£LS
000006 %1l°e8lL 00052'G 68'719'6 %€'€S 00°0G. 29'66¢€ $994 Jainsea1] Auno) - 011G
0070000} %00 0€£'¢e8's 000 %00 7€'ee8 000 loqeT joenuoy - 0805
00°009°L %Z 6EL 0€°€c6 06'862'1 %00 veeel 000 asuadx3 bunsayy pieog - 120G
G2's0L 96°LEL sabiey) 921AI88 Yueq - €505
00°0S %860 gl'ec 0009 %00 AN 4 000 sabueys ryueg - 5405
00°000°2 %000} 000 00°00¥'8 %0001 000 00°00%'8 asuadx3g Jpny - 905
00°00S'9 %€ L6 G9'lBL'E 68°197'C VYA YA 19°L¥S 00°GLL Bununoddy - 0205
asuadx3y
00°229'9g9¢ %6°8GL G€'620'80¢ £¥'68Y'0¢E %8'9¢1 €6'81.'6¢ €2°169'L¢ Jjoud ssoio
00°229'95¢ %6851 G£'620'802 £¥'G8Y'0¢E %8°9C| €6'81262 €2°169'L€ awoouj [ejoL
000 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 Jo7jo 9leS - 018¢€
00°000'% %06 ogeee'e 000l %S°€L PE'EEE 00°Sv awodU| 18RO - G98¢€
00'vey 000 xe] fuadoid Jusnbuilag - 052¢
0000001 %9'8L1L 0€'€€8's ¥5°026'9 %S .Cl ve'ees £1°290°L awoou| xe] diysisumQ oy1vads - 0¢£Z¢
000 %0001 000 G¥'89¢ %0001 000 1£'9¢¢ Jsalsyy| |8g/4ind - 022
00°2S5'1761 %691 Go'8sy'clLl G2'620'261 %6 Ly 192129l 96°'69/'2 awoou| xe| Auadoid - 012¢
00°000°'0} %€ LEL 0£'€e8's G.'800'cy %0668 veees ¥8' L6V . dwodU| JuswySaAY] - 0SLE
00°00S°'Z %0'¢L 00G.€'y 00°05L'S %00 00529 000 s994 J19)9\ del - 00LE
00°2€0'8e %.'G8 0025€91 009101 %00 00'9€€°2 000 saa de] - 060€
00005t %V’ LS 0068 00°0st %00 ooscl 000 s934 uonoadsu| - 080¢
0029 %G vEL 0S'v.€ GG'€0g %00 0G'es 000 sebuey9 asueuld - 020
000 %000} 000 00°¢sL %000} 000 006 $894 uondNIIsuoy - 050¢€
00'96€'001 %t'8LL 0€'¥95'8S 68°15€'69 P YAATA $€'99¢'8 68'960'L¢ $994 9JIAIDG J9MBS @ I13JEM\ - 010
awoou|
asuadx3/owosu| Aeuiplo
‘g lenuuy  pngjo 9  "BpngalLA €z Inf-uer  pngjo 9, 3ebpng geine
¢zoz Ainp siseg |enJooy

?aouewIoLad }obpng sso B 31joid
1O141SIAd NOILVLINVS ? 43LVM MIFHDHIATIS

€2/€0/60
NV 80:01



Z abed

00°159'86 %L VLE 0L'0€9°1L9 18'801°622 %5861 817088 €6'SLY'LL awodu| 33N
000 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 SwodU] J3Y30 I8N
000 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 swodu] 18yjQ |ejoL
000 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 sjossy joajes - 0LL8
awoduj 13Y10

asuadxg/owoouj 19y30
00°159'86 %l LLE 01°0€9°19 18'801'622 %5861 81'¥08'8 €6°GLY LI awoou| AteurplQ 19N
00°146°LG¢ %69 GZ'66E'9Yl 95'9/¢°101 %L.'96 SEPY16°02 oe'Leeoz asuadx3 |ejo]
000 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 suonesadQ - sabepp - 2585
00°Ge8'ey %626 01'0.5'G2 86'ch.L'eT %0001 26'259'c 26'259'¢ lsbeueyy - sabepn - G585
00'9€0'2E %€ V8 G9'/89'8l 66'7GL'G1 %6°LL 19699 12'6.0' uopessiulwpy - sabep - £585
00°000°L %L 0Ll 0€'€80'v 1G'96Y'V %c6¢l YE€'€8G 6G'€S. sapiiin - 008S
00005 %889 0c'8G¥'l 0.°€00°} %6°€9 €80 geeel asuadxg soyyoegponiy - 9925
00000t %S°6. 0€'€8s €8°€9 %6°6.¥ 14 %] 66'66¢€ asuadx3 [00] - 092G
00°000°¢ %196 000G} €6°169°) %SG°L01 00°'06¢ €L°€9¢C auoydsjal - L.S
00°000°0. %10 ocees'oy SlL'Sy %€'0 ve€e8's 8’6l “"julepy @ sileday suonesadQ - 299G [ejoL
00°000°0¢ %€0 00006} Gl'Gy %90 000052 8’6l usjulejy g siedsay suonesadQ - 7995
T'dlenuuy  Upngjo 9% “"Bpng lA €z Inr-uer  tpngjo %, 19bpng geinp

¢zoz Ainp siseg [en4aoy
aouew.oliad }obpng sso1 9 11J0.d €2/e0/60

10141S10 NOILVLINVS ® ¥3LVM MIFHOHIATIS WV 80:0L



10:10 AM
09/03/23

SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Accrual Basis July 2023
Jul 23 Jul 22 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

3010 - Water & Sewer Service Fees 21,096.89 18,269.50 2,827.39 15.5%
3050 - Construction Fees 9.00 45.00 -36.00 -80.0%
3130 - Investment Income 7,491.84 1,946.10 5,545.74 285.0%
3210 - Property Tax Income 7,765.96 7,192.52 573.44 8.0%
3220 - Curr/Del Interest 226.37 201.05 25.32 12.6%
3230 - Specific Ownership Tax Income 1,062.17 793.63 268.54 33.8%
3865 - Other Income 45.00 30.00 15.00 50.0%
Total Income 37,697.23 28,477.80 9,219.43 32.4%
Gross Profit 37,697.23 28,477.80 9,219.43 32.4%

Expense
5020 - Accounting 115.00 0.00 115.00 100.0%
5036 - Audit Expense 8,400.00 0.00 8,400.00 100.0%
5045 - Bank Charges 0.00 30.00 -30.00 -100.0%
5053 - Bank Service Charges 131.96 0.00 131.96 100.0%
5071 - Board Meeting Expense 0.00 39.81 -39.81 -100.0%
5110 - County Treasurer Fees 399.62 369.69 29.93 8.1%
5130 - Depreciation 0.00 3,942.68 -3,942.68 -100.0%
5135 - Director Fees 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.0%
5155 - CCOERA Expense 1,203.01 366.24 836.77 228.5%
5160 - Education & Travel 0.00 160.29 -160.29 -100.0%
5171 - Engineer Fees 210.00 0.00 210.00 100.0%
5335 - Insurance - General 0.00 603.33 -603.33 -100.0%
5337 - Insurance - Health 11.62 9.66 1.96 20.3%
5431 - Legal Fees 352.50 54.00 298.50 552.8%
5468 - Meter & Hardware Expense 764.32 128.14 636.18 496.5%
5561 - Office Supplies & Expense 717.70 357.12 360.58 101.0%
5585 - Payroll Taxes 90.37 226.03 -135.66 -60.0%
5660 - Office Repairs & Maintenance 36.99 32.99 4.00 12.1%
5662 - Operations Repairs & Maintenanc 15.48 292.24 -276.76 -94.7%
5737 - Telephone 253.73 106.41 147.32 138.5%
5760 - Tool Expense 399.99 0.00 399.99 100.0%
5766 - Truck/Backhoe Expense 133.23 158.85 -25.62 -16.1%
5800 - Utilities 753.59 303.25 450.34 148.5%
5853 - Wages - Administration 2,079.27 2,246.48 -167.21 -7.4%
5855 - Wages - Manager 3,652.92 3,320.84 332.08 10.0%
5857 - Wages - Operations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Expense 20,221.30 13,248.05 6,973.25 52.6%
Net Ordinary Income 17,475.93 15,229.75 2,246.18 14.8%
Net Income 15,229.75 2,246.18 14.8%

17,475.93

Page 1



v,

SilverCreek Water & Sanitation District
Monthly Financial Reports

For the month ending
August 31, 2023



4:33 PM

09/08/23
Accrual Basis

SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of August 31, 2023

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1030 - Cash in Checking - UBB
1031 - Checking CityWide Bank
1032 - Escrow - City Wide Bank
1046 - Cash in UBB- Escrow
1047 - Cash in ColoTrust

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1100 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1090 - Cash with County Treasurer
1200 - Undeposited Funds
1205 - Prepaid Expenses

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1610 - Land
1620 - Buildings
1630 - Furniture & Fixtures
1640 - Machinery & Equipment
1650 - Vehicles
1660 - Water System
1670 - Sewer System
1680 - Right-of-Way Water Rights
1691 - Less Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1810 - Property Taxes Receivable

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2050 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Accrued Payables
2310 - FICA/FED Withholding Payable
2330 - State Withholding Tax Payable
2340 - SUTA Payable
2380 - CCOERA Payable

2450 - WIS Fees Payable - Granby/Town

2460 - W/S Fees Payable - Granby San
2490 - Deferred Property Taxes

2530 - Rents Received in Advance
2531 - Amortization of Rents

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Aug 31, 23 Aug 31, 22 $ Change % Change
0.00 366,803.75 -366,803.75 -100.0%
311,845.91 0.00 311,845.91 100.0%
5,053.14 0.00 5,053.14 100.0%
0.00 5,056.21 -5,056.21 -100.0%
1,680,480.29 1,413,163.30 267,316.99 18.9%
1,997,379.34 1,785,023.26 212,356.08 11.9%
7,801.19 15,5621.17 -7,719.98 -49.7%
7,801.19 15,521.17 -7,719.98 -49.7%
0.00 1,616.17 -1,616.17 -100.0%
0.00 980.60 -980.60 -100.0%
0.00 2,413.36 -2,413.36 -100.0%
0.00 5,010.13 -5,010.13 -100.0%
2,005,180.53 1,805,554.56 199,625.97 11.1%
13,499.88 70,570.88 -57,071.00 -80.9%
281,496.57 281,496.57 0.00 0.0%
1,192.00 1,192.00 0.00 0.0%
7,734.07 7,734.07 0.00 0.0%
87,044.83 114,623.83 -27,579.00 -24.1%
1,438,603.21 1,405,728.21 32,875.00 2.3%
667,525.79 667,525.79 0.00 0.0%
122,006.73 122,006.73 0.00 0.0%
-1,872,448.27  -1,884,256.91 11,808.64 0.6%
746,654.81 786,621.17 -39,966.36 -5.1%
2,522.75 196,977.00 -194,454.25 -98.7%
2,522.75 196,977.00 -194,454.25 -98.7%
2,754,358.09 2,789,152.73 -34,794.64 -1.3%
-7,136.99 0.00 -7,136.99 -100.0%
-7,136.99 0.00 -7,136.99 -100.0%
0.00 2,400.00 -2,400.00 -100.0%
0.00 779.80 -779.80 -100.0%
1,256.00 1,080.00 176.00 16.3%
-107.03 0.00 -107.03 -100.0%
13,101.01 1,401.48 11,699.53 834.8%
8,854.22 7,432.74 1,421.48 19.1%
60,594.50 56,006.50 4,588.00 8.2%
2,5622.75 196,977.00 -194,454.25 -98.7%
38,500.00 38,500.00 0.00 0.0%
-35,189.17 -33,905.60 -1,283.57 -3.8%
89,532.28 270,671.92 -181,139.64 -66.9%
82,395.29 270,671.92 -188,276.63 -69.6%

Page 1



4:33 PM SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

09/08/23 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2023
Aug 31, 23 Aug 31, 22 $ Change % Change
Total Liabilities 82,395.29 270,671.92 -188,276.63 -69.6%
Equity
2970 - Contributed Capital 1,387,464.46 1,387,464.46 0.00 0.0%
2980 - Fund Balance 1,052,945.93 893,524 .45 159,421.48 17.8%
2990 - Fund Balance - Restricted 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Income 223,552.41 229,491.90 -5,939.49 -2.6%
Total Equity 2,671,962.80 2,518,480.81 153,481.99 6.1%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,754,358.09 2,789,152.73 -34,794.64 -1.3%

SilverCreek Water and Sanitation District
Supplementary Information - Cash and Investments
as of August 31, 2023

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

1030 - Checking UBB $0.00
1031 - Checking City Wide $311,845.91
1032 - Escrow City Wide $5,053.14
1046 - Cash in Escrow UBB $0.00
TOTAL CASH $316,899.05

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
1047 - Cash in ColoTrust $1,680,480.29

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $1,997,379.34

Page 2



| abed

00°000°0% %00 $9'999'92 000 %00 veeee's 000 Jleday Aousbiawg - G'7995
Jueuajule| 9 m___mamﬂ_ m:o_uw._cno - 299G
00°000°G %0°0% zeeee'e €9'gee’l %00 19°9L¥ 000 soueuajuley @ siteday 20 - 0995
00°005°} %E VL 00000} G8Cy. %9°€01 00°sZlL 16621 saxe] ||oifed - G855
00°000°} %0°0 #9'999 000 %0°0 ¥€'€8 000 juswdinb3 821140 - 295G
00°005°E %EZ81 ze'eee'e SyvSe'y %G'9¢1 19162 ¥1°86€ asuadx3 g saiddng 9910 - 1955
00°000°} %8'E ¥9'999 0062 %0°0€ ¥€'€8 0062 asuadx3 snoaue|[9osI - LLYS
00'000'8 %806 zeeee's 88'Zv8'Y %0°0 19999 000 asuadx3 asempieH g JaJOIN - 89S
00°000'0} %6°CE #9'999'9 ¥1°092'2 %.°6ZL veees 05°L10') saa4 |ebaT - LEps
00°008°} %00 00°00Z'L 000 %00 00051 000 dwo9 s1a}IOM - 2oURINSU| - OYESG
000G} %90l 00001 86401 %0°€6 0szlL 2911 yjjeaH - douelnsu| - Lg€§
00°000°01} %6611 79'999'9 00'666'Z %00 7£7€e8 00°0 [eJaudy - dsueInsy| - GEEG
00°000‘G %E’1G zeeee'e 000121 %0°09€ 1991y 0070051 S99 Jovulbuz - L/1LS
000 %00 000 000 %0°0 000 000 asuadx3 uonod|3 - 9915
00°005°} %S € 00°000°} 00°G¢ %00 0062} 000 [oAel] %@ uoneodnps - 091§
00°000'8 %L8LL zeeee's £6'925'6 %1°G9E 19'999 Glvev'e asuadx3 Yy30909 - 6515
00'000'2 %C Ly zeeee't 00'6%5 %0°0 19991 000 sdiysiaquiay R 994 ‘8sud9l - £HLS
00°000‘9 %002 00°000't 00'008'Z %0°0 00°00S 000 $994 10)031Iq - GELS
000 %00 000 000 %0°0 000 000 uoyeroaidaq - 0ELS
00°000°6 %Z 091 00°000'9 691196 %00 00°0S. 000 S99 Jainseal] funoy - gLLS
00°000°01 %00 ¥9'999'9 000 %00 ¥£'€e8 000 JogeT JoeIUO) - 0805
00°009°} % el ¥9'990'L L9Zey'L %8°Z6 yeeel L€zl asuadx3 bunas|y pseoq - 1L.20S
£6°208 89201 sabuey) aojAleg yueq - £505
00°0§ %1081 zeee 0009 %00 LVY 000 sabuey yueq - 505
00°000°Z %0891 00'000'S 00°00t'8 %0°0 00°000‘S 000 asuadx3 }pny - 9€05
00°005'9 %G €8 zeeee'y 6£619'C %1 62 19'L¥S 0G°2S1L Bununoody - 0Z0S
asuadxgy
00'229'96¢ %2 OFL 88/¥1'/€C  IVSIE'CEE  %S6 £6'81.2'62 ¥0°0€8'2 Jyoid ssoio
00'229'9S¢  %Z 0¥l 89 V.'I€C  I¥VSIE'CEE  %S6 €6'81.°62 ¥0°0€8'2 awooy| [ejo)
000 %0°0 000 000 %00 000 000 307 J0 9jes - 0.8€
00°000'v %6'L ¥9'999'C o0ole %00 ye'eee 000 awodu| 13YJ0 - 98¢
00y 000 xe] Apadoud jusnbuljeq - 052¢
00°000'01) %8°¢€0L ¥9'999'9 ¥6°026'9 %00 ¥£'€e8 000 awoou| xe| diysioumQ d4199ds - 0€Z¢
000 %0°001 000 61892 %0001 000 ¥0°0 Jsadu| [pgng - 0ZZE
00'256'v6L %l '8Pl Ze10.'62L  S2620'26L %00 1921291 000 awoou| xe] Auadoid - 012
00°000'01 %1 '6¥9 ¥9'999'9 G/'800'Ey %00 ye'€e8 000 dWOodU| JUBWISBAU] - OELE
00°005°Z %0°€9 00°000'G 00°0SL°S %00 00'529 000 S99 sl dey - 00LE
00'2£0'82 %0°G. 00'889'SlL 009101 %00 00'9€€'C 000 sa94 de] - 060¢
00°00S°L %0°GY 00000} 00°0S¥ %00 oo'sci 000 $994 uonoadsu| - 080¢
00'2+9 %L LLL 00°92Y GG'€0S %00 05°€S 000 sabieyy asueuld - 020
000 %0001 000 00291 %0001 000 006 $994 UONONIISUOY - 0G0E
00'96£'00} %820l ¥9'0£6'99 68'2/L2L %Z'EE ¥£'99¢'8 00'128'2 S334 dDIAIDS J1aMIS R 13Je M - 0L0E
awiodu|
asuadxzjewoou| Aeulpio
'gdlenuuy  pngjo % BpngalA " bBny-uer pngjoo, 3obpng ¢z Bny
€20z Isnbny siseg [eniooy

9aouewIOad Jobpng ssoT % JJoid
10141SI1d NOILLVLINVS 8 43LVM MITHDHIATIS

€2/€0/60
NV 80:01



Z 9bed

00°159°86 %8'62€ 8z ¥eP's9 1S°26L'G1C  %0°05¢- 8L¥08°c T [ awoou| 39N
000 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 awoau| JayO 19N
000 000 asuadx3 JaY3Q lejoL
000 000 saljjeuad a|qejonpaq uoN - 0106
asuadx3g Jayjo
000 %0°0 000 000 %0°0 000 000 awoodu| JaylQ ejoL
000 %0°0 000 000 %00 000 000 S}assy Jo ales - 0118
awoou| 2ayj0
asuadx3g/ewoou| 18Y310
00'159'86 %8 62€ 8Z'¥EY'G9 1G26L'GlC  %0°05G¢E- 8l'¥08'c gcole'el- awoou| Aeuiplo 19N
00'116'L82  %Z'89 09°€LEe'TLL  96'2CS'LLL  %ET9 GE'V16'Ge ov'ovi'ol asuadx3 |ejoL
000 %0°0 000 000 %0°0 000 000 suoljesadQ - sabep - 168G
00'G€8'cY %0°001 AR AA T4 9e'€22'6¢ %0051 26'299'S 8E'6.LY'S JaBeuey - sabepp - 5585
00'90'2¢ %668 zel5e' e 19°20Z'61 %E'62) 19'699'C z9°zst's uonensiulwpy - sabepp - £585
000002 %L°201 ¥9'999't 67°06.'v %% 05 7£'€8G 86'62 sann - 0085
00°005'Z %0°v. ¥9'999') 18°€€2') %S 0L €802 L1°0€2 asuadx3 aoyyoegpionil - 995
00°000°1 %2 ¥9'999 ze08y %¥ 0T ¥e€8 6691 asuadx3 [00] - 09.G
00°000°¢ %8°201 00°000' ¥2'950°C %L Gyl 00052 LE¥9g auoydsja] - L£.S
00°000'0L %60 ¥9'999'9 6z vy %G9 7£°€£8'G v1°6.€ “rajule g siteday suonesado - 995 |ejoL
00°000'0€ %L'C 00°000'02 6z vey %C Gl 00005°Z 71'6.€ "eusjuie|y @ sireday suopesado - 2999
dlenuuy  'pngjo 9y, BpngglA " Bny-uer pngjo 9, 3obpng ¢z bny
€20z ¥snbny siseq |eniooy
9dueuw.ioliad uwmvzm S$SO0T R }1jO.id €2/€0/60

LOIRILSIA NOILVLINVS 8 ¥31LVM MIIFHOHIATIS bt



10:10 AM
09/03/23

SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Accrual Basis August 2023
Aug 23 Aug 22 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
3010 - Water & Sewer Service Fees 2,821.00 3,741.75 -920.75 -24.6%
3050 - Construction Fees 9.00 54.00 -45.00 -83.3%
3130 - Investment Income 0.00 2,712.50 -2,712.50 -100.0%
3210 - Property Tax Income 0.00 594.66 -594.66 -100.0%
3220 - Curr/Del Interest 0.04 23.06 -23.02 -99.8%
3230 - Specific Ownership Tax Income 0.00 1,029.33 -1,029.33 -100.0%
3865 - Other Income 0.00 60.00 -60.00 -100.0%
Total Income 2,830.04 8,215.30 -5,385.26 -65.6%
Gross Profit 2,830.04 8,215.30 -5,385.26 -65.6%
Expense
5020 - Accounting 157.50 570.00 -412.50 -72.4%
5036 - Audit Expense 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 -100.0%
5053 - Bank Service Charges 102.68 0.00 102.68 100.0%
5071 - Board Meeting Expense 123.71 148.05 -24.34 -16.4%
5110 - County Treasurer Fees 0.00 30.88 -30.88 -100.0%
5130 - Depreciation 0.00 3,942.68 -3,942.68 -100.0%
5143 - License, Fees & Memberships 0.00 112.00 -112.00 -100.0%
5155 - CCOERA Expense 2,434.15 324.56 2,109.59 650.0%
5160 - Education & Travel 0.00 762.92 -762.92 -100.0%
5171 - Engineer Fees 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.0%
5335 - Insurance - General 0.00 603.33 -603.33 -100.0%
5337 - Insurance - Health 11.62 9.10 2.52 27.7%
5431 - Legal Fees 1,047.50 216.00 831.50 385.0%
5468 - Meter & Hardware Expense 0.00 191.68 -191.68 -100.0%
5477 - Miscellaneous Expense 25.00 0.00 25.00 100.0%
5561 - Office Supplies & Expense 398.14 226.72 171.42 75.6%
5585 - Payroll Taxes 129.51 75.90 53.61 70.6%
5662 - Operations Repairs & Maintenanc 379.14 24.70 354.44 1,435.0%
5737 - Telephone 364.31 330.22 34.09 10.3%
5760 - Tool Expense 16.99 81.69 -64.70 -79.2%
5766 - Truck/Backhoe Expense 230.17 99.89 130.28 130.4%
5800 - Utilities 293.98 617.95 -323.97 -52.4%
5853 - Wages - Administration 3,452.62 1,913.88 1,5638.74 80.4%
5855 - Wages - Manager 5,479.38 3,320.84 2,158.54 65.0%
5857 - Wages - Operations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Expense 16,146.40 18,602.99 -2,456.59 -13.2%
Net Ordinary Income -13,316.36 -10,387.69 -2,928.67 -28.2%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
9010 - Non Deductable Penalties 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Income -13,316.36 -10,387.69 -2,928.67 -28.2%

Page 1



10:12 AM SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

09/03/23 Transactions by Account
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2023
Type Date Num Name Amount
1031 - Checking CityWide Bank
Deposit 07/07/2023 Grand County Treas... 43,172.30
Deposit 07/06/2023 509.34
Deposit 07/06/2023 1,865.94
Deposit 07/06/2023 1,683.47
Liability Check 07/19/2023 QuickBooks Payroll ... -369.40
Deposit 07/19/2023 4,615.53
Deposit 07/19/2023 20,129.43
Deposit 07/20/2023 7,476.91
Deposit 07/27/2023 4,667.92
Deposit 07/27/2023 3,018.93
Deposit 08/01/2023 2,606.01
Deposit 08/01/2023 2,323.77
Deposit 08/03/2023 1,848.41
Deposit 08/15/2023 5,186.07
Deposit 08/15/2023 20,371.54
Deposit 08/24/2023 38,995.86
Deposit 08/24/2023 4,576.29
Deposit 08/24/2023 2,925.66
Deposit 08/30/2023 5,088.15
Deposit 08/30/2023 2,214.42
Deposit 08/31/2023 2,016.85
Check 07/31/2023 -131.96
Check 08/31/2023 -102.68
Deposit 08/09/2023 DEP Grand County Treas... 8,654.84
Check 07/14/2023 EFT CCOERA -816.62
Paycheck 07/01/2023 1105 Harlow D. Troutman -1,260.74
Paycheck 07/01/2023 1106 Sarah M. Villa -887.84
Liability Check 07/13/2023 1123 EFTPS -891.00
Paycheck 07/15/2023 1124 Andrew W. Burns 0.00
Paycheck 07/15/2023 1125 Brian P. Dornbusch 0.00
Paycheck 07/15/2023 1126 Christine K. Steinberg 0.00
Paycheck 07/15/2023 1127 Harlow D. Troutman -1,260.73
Paycheck 07/15/2023 1128 Louis R Arnold -92.35
Paycheck 07/15/2023 1129 Sarah M. Villa -950.25
Paycheck 07/15/2023 1130 Steve Peters 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2023 1131 Comcast -148.64
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2023 1132 Grand County Acco... -116.54
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2023 1133 Hendrix Wai Engine... -210.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2023 1134 Kopy Kat -519.86
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2023 1135 MPEI -123.29
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2023 1136 Simonson & Associa... -115.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2023 1137 The Trash Company -72.42
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2023 1138 Town of Granby -318.77
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2023 1139 UNCC -15.48
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2023 1140 Visa - Card Services -207.65
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2023 1141 Xcel Energy - Garage -563.14
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2023 1142 Xcel Energy - Office -60.57
Liability Check 07/18/2023 1143 Colorado Departme... -1,008.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2023 1144 Colorado State Trea... -36.59
Bill Pmt -Check 07/18/2023 1145 Moses, Wittemyer -352.50
Paycheck 08/01/2023 1146 Harlow D. Troutman -1,260.74
Paycheck 08/01/2023 1147 Sarah M. Villa -989.37
Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2023 1148 UNCC -32.25
Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2023 1149 Verizon -106.32
Liability Check 08/03/2023 1150 EFTPS -800.74
Bill Pmt -Check 08/03/2023 1151 CCOERA -772.78
Paycheck 08/15/2023 1152 Harlow D. Troutman -1,260.73
Paycheck 08/15/2023 1153 Sarah M. Villa -688.49
Bill Pmt -Check 08/15/2023 1154 CEBT -11.62
Bill Pmt -Check 08/15/2023 1155 Comcast -149.33
Bill Pmt -Check 08/15/2023 1156 Country Ace Hardware -20.07
Bill Pmt -Check 08/15/2023 1157 Grand County Acco... -193.74
Bill Pmt -Check 08/15/2023 1158 Hendrix Wai Engine... -1,500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/15/2023 1159 MPEI -115.57
Bill Pmt -Check 08/16/2023 1160 Simonson & Associa... -157.50
Bill Pmt -Check 08/15/2023 1161 The Trash Company -72.42
Bill Pmt -Check 08/15/2023 1162 Visa - Card Services -521.85

Page 1



10:12 AM SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

09/03/23 Transactions by Account
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2023
Type Date Num Name Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 08/15/2023 1163 Xcel Energy - Garage -52.10
Bill Pmt -Check 08/15/2023 1164 Xcel Energy - Office -53.89
Paycheck 08/31/2023 1165 Harlow D. Troutman -1,260.74
Paycheck 08/31/2023 1166 Sarah M. Villa -1,353.07
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2023 1167 Country Ace Hardware -4.99
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2023 1168 IRS -25.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2023 1169 Moses, Wittemyer -1,047.50
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2023 1170 USABIueBook -343.81
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2023 1171 Verizon -108.66
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2023 1172 DiCola, Jack -7,136.99
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2023 1173 CCOERA -1,107.58
Liability Check 08/31/2023 1174 EFTPS -1,231.02
Total 1031 - Checking CityWide Bank 151,346.75
TOTAL 151,346.75

Page 2



SilverCreek Water and Sanitation District

Past Due Balances

(Customers with Balances Over 90 days past due over $100)

As of September 3, 2023

Amount over 90 Days

Total Amount Due

Douglas INN15016 404.66 670.87
Erb S5G03035 $1,041.88 $1,324.77
Glowacki INN14058 $509.34 $778.53
Glowacki INN21009 $509.34 $778.53
Hill INN15060 $183.99 $455.96
TOTAL $2,649.21 $4,008.66




